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THE CITY OF MARIETTA 

MARIETTA, GEORGIA 

 

January 27, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

 

WEBSITE REDEVELOPMENT 

 

RFP-16-38528 
  

 

 The following questions have been posed in regards to the request for proposal; 

 
1)      What is the project budget? TBD 
2)      Will there be any pre-submittal meetings, either in-person, via phone, or online? No 
3)      Which city personnel will be evaluating the proposals? Various staff from various departments 
4)      Will there be any changes in the city’s branding in advance of the website redesign? No 
5)      Is an official style guide for Marietta’s city brand available? No 
6)      Are you considering sole-proprietor website firms or other firms with very low overhead? Open 
7)      Are you considering firms from outside of the USA?  If there is a RFP submission from a vendor 

from another county – possibly  Outside of Georgia? yes 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions will remain the same. 

 
Please sign the Addendum below and include with your proposal.  

 

Signature:  __________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name:      ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Firm:        ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date:         ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

  
 


